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Prkic, Christina (COE) L oY
From: Prkic, Christina (COE)
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2004 11:51 AM
To: Silbert, Jeffrey (OSBM)
Subject: Per your request: Ethics Opinions
Hi Jeffrey:

Nice speaking with you earlier. | just faxed you two inquiries for review.

Attached, please find RQO 03-133 pertaining to the issue of gift solicitations. In addition to the two inquiries | recently
faxed, | am also faxing two other opinions, since they are not available on our website as of yet.

As a general rule, there is no prohibition under the Code of Ethics for employees to solicit sponsorships and donations for
County-sponsored events which support the department’s education/public service mission. Therefore, gift solicitations
for employee luncheons, picnics, etc... would be prohibited since those events are solely for the benefit of department
personnel,

Please do not hesitate to cali me should you have any additional questions once you've reviewed the opinions.

Sincerely,

Christina Priic

Staff Atterney

Miami-Dade County Commission on Lthics and Public Trust
P (305) 350-0615
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Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Silbert, Jeffrey (OSBM) Delivered: 5113704 11:51 AM Read: 5/13/04 2:00 PM
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Meyers, Robert (COE)
From: Silbert, Jeffrey (OSBM) — -
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 4:41 PM V6 0H-4T
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)
Ce: Wall, Daniel (OSBM)
Subject: Info. re Meals etc.
Robert:

Just a follow-up to our phone conversation re the e-mail that your staff was to send to me re the allowability of getting
donations etc. to pay for food at workshops.

Thank you.

Jeff

Jeffrey M. Silbert, Ph.D.
Grants Administrator
Miami-Dade County

Office of Strategic Business Management,
Revenue Maximization and

Grants Coordination Unit

111 N.W. 1lst Street, Suite 2710
Miami, FL 33128

Tel: (305) 375-1471

FAX: (305) 375-5168

Bpr: (305) 881-6358

Email: silbert@emiamidade.gov
Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject fo Chapter 119 of the Florida Statues corncerning public records. E-mail

messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All E-mail sent and received is captured by our
servers and kept as a public record.
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The rifarmidion contained in this facsimile message is CONFIDENTIAL informati

the L se of the individual or entity named above., E:fgma readar of thiz m:;tgg is not 1?1:, !:::lgd:ri ;:::yx
herehy nolffad that any disserination, distribution or copy of this comrriunication is stictly PROHIB TED
and vill be considered as a lortuous interference in our confidential business relationships. Addiianally.
unaw horized clsvemination of this confidential intormation subjects you {o criminal and civil pe'newties IFyoo.;
have received this eommunication in enor, please tmmediately notify us by telephone and retum the ;:ri inal
to us &t the above address via the U.S. Postal Service, . : J
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[1Urgent O For Review O Please Comment OPlease Reply ' [J Please Recycle

The infonration contained in this facsimile message is CONFIDENTIAL information Intended only for
the Jse of the individual or entity namer ahove.  If the reader of this messege is not the recipient vou are
hereby ncified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly PROHIBITED
ard will be considered as a tortuous interference in our confidential business relaionships. Addiionally,
ura lthorized disseminaton of this contidential information sublects you to criminal and civi peralties. If you
hev:: receivec this comrunication in error, please Immediately notify us by feisphone and retum the ariginal
to u:: at the above address via the U.S. Posfal Service. ) :
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